

Career Summary

1939 to 1940

Corps of Engineers, Baltimore District, Maryland

1940 to 1942

Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado, and Pendleton, Oregon

1942 to 1946

Corps of Engineers, Seattle District, Seattle, Washington

1946 to 1954

Office of the Commissioner, Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C.

1954 to 1958

Budget Examiner, Water Resources, Bureau of the Budget (now the Office of Management and Budget), Washington, D. C.

1958 to 1968

Senior Specialist, Engineering and Public Works, Legislative Reference Service, Library of Congress, Washington, D. C.

1959 to **1961**

Staff Director, U.S. Senate Select Committee on National Water Resources, Washington, D.C.

1961 to 1966

Senior Specialist, Engineering and Public Works, Legislative Reference Service, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.

1966 to 1968

Deputy Director, Legislative Reference Service (now the Congressional Research Service), Library of Congress, Washington, D. C.

1968 to 1973

Executive Director, National Water Commission, Washington, D.C.

1973 to 1983

Deputy Executive Director, Commission on Natural Resources, National Academy of Sciences, Washington, D.C. (1973 to 1982) with concurrent service as Executive Secretary, Environment Studies Board (1973 to 1977)

1982 to 1983

Staff Officer, Water Science and Technology Board, National Academy of Sciences, Washington, D. C .

1984 to 1986

Senior Fellow, Conservation Foundation, and Executive Director, National Groundwater Policy Forum, Washington, D. C.

Personal

Parents: William Henry and Emma Margaret (Scheldt) Schad

Marriages:

Kathleen White, married November 5, 1944

Margot Cornwell, married March, 1995

Children:

Mary Jane S. Klingelhofer

Rebecca Christina Schad

Education

1936 to 1939: Bachelor of Engineering (Civil), Johns Hopkins University

1939 to 1940: Graduate work in hydrology at Johns Hopkins University

Honors and Awards

Meritorious Service Award, U.S. Department of the Interior, 1950

Honorary Member, American Water Works Association, 1970

Iben Award, American Water Resources Association, 1978

Caulfield Medal, American Water Resources Association, 1990
Fellow, American Society of Civil Engineers and President, National Capital
Section, 1967 to 1968
Julian Hinds Prize, 1991
Fellow, National Speleological Society, Certificate of Merit, 1968
Woodrow Wilson Award for Distinguished Government Service, Johns Hopkins
University, 1997

Publications

Theodore Schad is the author of many government reports, primarily in the field of water policy, and articles in journals of the American Society of Civil Engineers, American Geophysical Union, American Water Resources Association, Western Resources Conferences, and others. From 1964 to 1968 he wrote articles on water resources and conservation for the *Encyclopedia Britannica Book of the Year*.

Memberships

American Academy of Environmental Engineers
American Association for the Advancement of Science
American Geophysical Union
American Institute of Hydrology
American Society of Civil Engineers
American Water Resources Association
American Water Works Association
International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage
National Academy of Public Administration
National Speleological Foundation
Trustee, National Speleological Foundation
Permanent International Association of Navigation Congresses
U.S. Committee on Large Dams